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DATE:  November 20, 2023 

TO:  Jon Pennell, DVM, Chairperson 

 State Board of Health 

FROM: Cody Phinney, Secretary 

 State Board of Health 

RE:  NRS 450B.151(1), “The Committee on Emergency Medical Services, consisting of 
nine members appointed by the State Board of Health…” 

 

STAFF REVIEW 

In accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes NRS 450B.151(1), it is the responsibility of the State 
Board of Health to appoint the three (3) members of the Committee on Emergency Medical 
Services.   
 

The following individuals have expressed interest in serving on the Committee on Emergency 
Medical Services in the noted vacant positions.  The Committee on Emergency Medical Services, 
at the November 15, 2023, meeting, deferred new nominations to the State EMS Program and 
supported the state’s nominations for members of the Committee on Emergency Medical 
Services. 

 

New Appointees: 

Trent Schroetlin as, “A person who is employed by or volunteers with an agency, organization or 
other operator that provides emergency services on tribal land.” 

 

Chris McHan as, “A person who is employed by or serves as a volunteer with a local government 
agency that provides emergency medical services.” 

PUBLIC COMMENT RECEIVED 

None 
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Board appoint the above-listed individuals to the Committee on 
Emergency Medical Services. 
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Bobbie Sullivan, EMS Program Manager 
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